Evan Robyn (604) 655-3841 <u>erobyn9@gmail.com</u>

My name is Evan Robyn, and I am currently studying economics at the University of the Fraser Valley. I previously worked at Fresh St. Market as a seafood clerk for about two years and now work for Bunzl Safety as a warehouse attendant - while completing my post-secondary education. I'm currently looking for a career path that relates to my subject of study and will allow me to achieve my goals in being a difference maker, both professionally and personally.

Some other things to know about me: I was an Honour Roll student at Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary School, I played division 1 soccer for Surrey United Soccer Club (and coached the division 2, U15 Northstars), I currently have my Class 7 driver's licence, and I was involved in the Male Leadership Group (Power of One) at Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary School. I possess positive qualities such as: intelligence, good communication, and team work that I think make me the perfect addition to any workforce.

Education

2013 – 2018	Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary School (LTSS)
2018 – Current	University of the Fraser Valley (UFV)

Work Experience

Oct. 5, 2016 – July. 14, 2018	Fresh St. Market – Panorama (Seafood Clerk)
Dec. 3, 2018 – Current	Bunzl Safety (Warehouse Attendant)
October 21, 2019	Elections Canada

Activities

2004 – 2018	Soccer (Surrey United Soccer Club)
2013 – 2018	Power of One Leadership Group
2016 – 2018	YoungLife Cloverdale

<u>Awards</u>

2013 – 2018	Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary Honour Roll Student

2015-2016 Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary Grade 10 Social Studies Award